OO0EmallD 00000 PDFOOOOOOOOOODOOOO
0000
https://www.100test.com/kao_ti2020/251/2021 2022 E5 95 86 E
5 8A AlEmai_c85 251018.htm O U Emall 0 0000 OO0
Demalld"O0"O0"0"0000000O0O0OOOOOOOO0O
JO0o0d0o0bodoooodobodboUddemal DO0OOO
[ O From: X X XTo: X X XDate: X X XSubject: Establishing
Business CooperationDear Ms. Cunningham, You and your
company have been recommended to us by Charles Lewis of East
Asia Building Material Supplies. Charles mentioned that your
company provides high quality goods and services at a reasonable
cost, and | am writing to inquire about establishing business
cooperation between you and my company, China Merchandise
Company. China Merchandise Company is one of the largest
international exporters of Chinese goods. We have clients
throughout the world, especially in the United States. Chinese
ornamental merchandise represents one of our most popular
products. As such, we would appreciate it if you could send us your
latest sales catalog for our review. We believe that establishing
business cooperation with Ornamental Decorations and Supplies will
be mutually beneficial for your company and ours. | look forward to
receiving your catalog and doing business with you in the
future.Sincerely yours,Mai YangManagerld O OO OO0 O O O
DO0000000000000 0 We recently learned about
your company through our market research, and are writing to
request a catalogue and price-list for merchandise available from



your store.[] [ I 00 OO 00 OJ [0 We are a Chinese export company
with clients around the world.[O OO 0O O O O O O 1 will contact you
within a week to schedule an appointment..J O O 0 Oata
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